

Bejar Luksic, L.F. c.v.: October 2021

LUIS FERNANDO BEJAR LUKSIC

Archaeologist & Researcher

Andean Studies Program & Graduate School

Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Lima

lbejarl@pucp.edu.pe; luisbl26@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Archaeologist and magister by the Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, with doctoral studies and qualified experience in archaeological research projects in the topics of survey, excavation, laboratory work, and management of ancient collections. His academic interests include the archaeological study of the region of Cuzco, Peru, the ancient metallurgy of the Peruvian Central Coast for late periods, and topics related to urban archeology and Inka social landscapes.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Candidate in Andean Archaeology, 2020 at present, Andean Studies Program, Graduate School, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Lima.

Research interest: Archaeology of Cuzco region, Archaeometallurgy of Central Coast for later periods, Inka Urban Archaeology, Inka Social Landscapes, Ceramic and metals analysis, Survey and excavations methods.

M.A. Archeology with major in Andean Studies, 2019, Andean Studies Program, Graduate School, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Lima.

Thesis: “Local metallurgical technology in a settlement of hills in the Central Coast of Peru: the case study of Pueblo Viejo – Pucara of the Lurin Valley”. Advisor: Krzysztof Makowski.

Professional Degree of Archaeology (*Licenciatura*), 2015, Archaeology Section, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Lima.

B.A. Humanities, 2012, Archaeology Section, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Lima.

ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT

TPA Instructor, ARQ 112 (Arqueología Andina). Academic Department of Humanities, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Semesters 2007 1-2, 2008 1-2, & 2009-1.

GRANTS

2020 HUIRACocha Grant 2020-2022, Graduate School, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru (S/. 94,500 or USD 23,094). Advisor: Krzysztof Makowski.

2007 PAIN Grant 2007-2008 (undergraduate grant), Academic Direction of Investigation - Pontifical Catholic University of Peru (S/.1000 or USD 245.00). Advisor: Krzysztof Makowski.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

2018 Lucre Basin Territory Archaeological Project, Cusco (Project Director). Ministry of Culture of Peru.

2017 Llaqta Cusco Urban Archaeological Project (Consultor). Ministry of Culture of Peru.

2016 Machupicchu Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Program, Isla Chico Sector (Head of research). Ministry of Culture of Peru.

2015 AMEC PERÚ S.A. 2015. Environmental impact study for the project *Mejoras A La Seguridad Energética Del País Y Desarrollo Del Gaseoducto Sur Peruano*, Cusco (Consultor).

2015 Research design for the Saqsaywaman Archaeological Program, Cusco (Consultor). Ministry of Culture of Peru.

2013 – 2014 Activities realized in archaeological sites of Lima and Callao provinces (Field work Assistant). Coordination of Monument Managements, Ministry of Culture of Peru.

2012 – 2013 Restauration and Conservation Project of Pre-Hispanic Terraces, Km.107, Hydroelectrical Center Machupicchu S.A., Cusco (Consultor).

2011 Archaeological Evaluation Project in Block # 384, Procuradores Street, Cuzco city (Field work Assistant).

2009 – 2010. Balcón del Diablo Archaeological Project (Head of research). Advisor: Alexei Vranich.

2008 Suches Lake Archaeological Project, Moquegua (Field work & Lab Assistant). Director: Benjamin Vining.

2007-2008 Pachamac Valley Archaeological Program and Field school, Lima (Lab Assistant in metal analysis). Director: Krzysztof Makowski.

2007 Orcón-Pacaibamba Archaeological Project, Chancay (Lab Assistant). Director: Marco Goldhausen.

2007 Chavín de Huántar Archaeological Project, Chavín (Field work Assistant). Director: Jhon W. Rick.

2006 Pumapunku – Akapana Archaeological Project, Bolivia (Field work Assistant). Director: Alexei Vranich.

2003 Jaquijahuana – Pampa de Anta Archaeological Project, Cusco (Field work Assistant). Directors: Ian Farrington & Julinho Zapata.

RESEARCH AFFILIATIONS

2019 -present. *Qilqana*, Digital Journal in Andean Archaeology.

2014 -present. *Instituto de Arqueología, Patrimonio y Cultura de Cusco* (IARPAC).

2007 -present. Research Affiliate, Pachacamac Valley Archaeological Program and Field school, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru.

RESEARCH PROJECTS

2018 Lucre Basin Territory Archaeological Project (Project Director). Ministry of Culture of Peru.

2016 Machupicchu Archaeological and Ethnohistorical Program, Isla Chico Sector (Head of research). Ministry of Culture of Peru.

2009 – 2010. Balcón del Diablo Archaeological Project (Head of research). Advisor: Alexei Vranich.

DISSERTATIONS

Bejar Luksic, L.F. 2019. *Tecnología metalúrgica local en un asentamiento de lomas en la Costa Central de Perú: el caso de Pueblo Viejo – Pucará del valle de Lurín*. MA Thesis, Andean Studies Program, Graduate School, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Lima.

Bejar Luksic, L.F. 2015. *Aspectos productivos y sociales de la metalurgia del sitio arqueológico de Pueblo Viejo – Pucará, valle de Lurín*. Grade Thesis, Faculty of Letters and Human Sciences, Archaeology Specialty, Pontifical Catholic University of Peru, Lima.

REVIEWS

Bejar Luksic, L.F. 2014. Cusco: Urbanism and Archaeology in the Inka World, by Farrington, Ian S. *Cuadernos del Qhapaq Ñan* 1(2):180-182, January-June 2014.

UNPUBLISHED WORKS

Solling, Lisa, Luis Fernando Bejar Luksic & Karen Durand Cáceres 2010. Archaeological Investigation of the Inka Ritual Landscape of Chakan, Cusco. Annual meeting of Australian National Centre for Latin American Studies” (ANCLAS). The Australian National University, Canberra.

Bejar Luksic, L.F. 2022 *Construyendo y desestructurando el mundo. Paisajes, memoria y poder en el Cuzco de los inkas: el caso de Chakán*. Actas del CNA VIII Congreso Nacional de Arqueología. Ministerio de Cultura del Perú. August 16-21 (virtual sessions).

Bejar Luksic, L.F. & Alexei Vranich (2022). "Building and deconstructing the world" Landscapes, memory and power in the Cuzco of the Inkas: The case of Chakán. Article under review, to be published in the Journal of Social Archaeology.

TECHNICAL REPORTS

Bejar Luksic, L.F. 2015 AMEC PERÚ S.A. 2015. Environmental impact study for the project “Mejoras A La Seguridad Energética Del País Y Desarrollo Del Gaseoducto Sur Peruano”, Cusco region. Unpublished report.

Bejar Luksic, L.F. 2015 Research design for the Archaeological Investigation Program in Saqsaywaman Site, Cusco. Ministry of Culture of Peru. Unpublished report.

Bejar Luksic, L.F. 2013 Restoration and Conservation Project of Pre-Hispanic Terraces, Km.107, Hydroelectrical Center Machupicchu S.A., Cusco. Unpublished report.

INVITED LECTURES

2021 *I Coloquio Interuniversitario De Estudiantes De Arqueología* (Peru). Commentator. January 13, 2021.

2020 *Construyendo y desestructurando el mundo. Paisajes, memoria y poder en el Cuzco de los inkas: el caso de Chakán*. Ciclo Virtual de Charlas Arqueológicas PUCP. October 16, 2020.

2014 *Illas incaicas y abandonos rituales: una aproximación contextual*. International Symposium *Lingüística, etnohistoria y tradición oral como fuentes históricas: simposio en homenaje al trabajo de Jan Szemiński*. Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Jerusalem. February 19, 2014.

2011 The urban archaeology in Cuzco: the case study of Cora Cora. Symposium: Inka Studies: 100 Years Since the Discovery of Machu Picchu by Hiram Bingham. Lecturer with Karen Durand, Miguel Ccoa & Néstor Tacuri. The Australian National University, Canberra. November 10, 2011.

PRESENTATIONS AT PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS

2021 *Construyendo y desestructurando el mundo. Paisajes, memoria y poder en el Cuzco de los inkas: el caso de Chakán*. CNA VIII Congreso Nacional de Arqueología. Ministerio de Cultura del Perú. August 16-21 (virtual lecture).

2017 *Procesos De Abandono De Arquitectura Inca En La Ciudad De Cusco: El Caso De Cora Cora*. 1er Encuentro de Arqueólogos de la Región Sureste, Teatro Municipal Andino Daniel Estrada Pérez, Cusco, April.

2017 Machu Picchu before the Incas: research advances in the Isla Chico sector of the archaeological monument of Salapunku. Co-author: José Miguel Bastante Abuhadba.

57th Annual Meeting of the Institute of Andean Studies. UC – Berkeley, Berkeley. January 7-9.

2016 The Saqsaywaman archaeological complex: discussions and proposals since the chronology, context and spatial analysis. Co-author: Peter Kaulicke. 56th Annual Meeting of the Institute of Andean Studies. UC – Berkeley, Berkeley. January 9.

2010 Poster session. Investigating the Huacas of the Empire: The Archaeological Project Balcón del Diablo, Cusco, Peru. Co-authors: Karen Durand & Alexei Vranich. 50th Annual Meeting of the Institute of Andean Studies. UC – Berkeley, Berkeley. January 7-9.